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Napa Sanitation District 
Board Agenda Letter 

TO: Honorable Board of Directors 

FROM: Andrew Damron for Timothy Healy - General Manager 
NS-Technical Services/Engineer 

REPORT BY: Chris Francis, REGULATORY COMPLIANCE MANAGER - 707-258-6081 

SUBJECT: Receive Presentation by Justin Haggard, Laboratory Intern on Summer Internship Projects 

RECOMMENDATION 

Receive presentation by Justin Haggard, Laboratory Intern on summer internship projects. 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The laboratory division hired Justin Haggard for the 2018 Summer Internship Program. Justin is a Napa native and 
a graduate of Napa High School, Class of 2018. This fall Justin will attend UCLA where he will study Environmental 
Science. Justin worked in the Lab during the summer of 2017 studying nutrients in the tertiary filters and aeration 
basins. This summer he is continuing that work and also working to find a correlation between chloride and 
conductivity in recycled water.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

 
 

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 

None. 

 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 



None. 

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

None 
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